From: Kirsten Groener

To: HHC Exhibits

Subject: immunization

Date: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 2:46:29 PM

hhc.exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

Hello,
Because of who's fear is this moving forward so fast?

| want to give my testimony on vaccinations being mandatory in order to attend school,
etc.

Do you know how many more kids it will HURT to move this way? How many parents
may withhold their children from school because they refuse to put that substance into
their children’s bodies?

Why aren’t the testimonies of those hurt by vaccines taken seriously and talked about
publicly? And why is fear being used as a motivating tool to move the masses to push
for this in the first place?

My son has received the flu shot and the HPV vaccine. Both times, he immediately
came down with severe low platelets and had to remain hospitalized. The doctors
were unable to diagnose why his body was responding this way to foreign substances
being put into his body.

My sister has a 4 year old. Both she and | did some research on WHAT they put into
the vaccines and neither of us want that in our children. These are ethically
questionable ingredients and it deserves our choice to put this in our children’s bodies or
not. The ingredients have never been highlighted in the media- why not?

You see, | believe this is about money. Please make the right decision; this is too
important because it deals with our children.

Sincerely,

Kirsten Groener
Mariposakg@aol.com
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